

From: Zhen Hou

To: Jose Trevino

Date: December 16, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0770-EX-ST-2011

---

Message:

Thank you very much for your reply. I am so sorry that there are some information missed. But I really do not understand it very well. I am responsible for the marketing work. Our colleague are off for the holiday. So I have to finish the application myself.

We will participate CES 2012 during 10-13, January, 2012 in Las Vegas. Our booth is located at No. 35625 in Hall 4 of LVCC. There will be TDD live demos in our booth. Nokia Siemens Networks will demonstrate new type of TD-LTE applications with TD-LTE Robot + Femto cell, making the robot dancing and reading news and some other services. ZTE will demonstrate streaming service by TD-LTE smart phone and single-mode USB dongle FTP downloading demo. While Alcatel-Lucent Shanghai Bell will demonstrate the application of TD-LTE in LTE NG-Connected car.

So for the above operations, we need to apply the license for indoor temporary use of the following bands for demonstration:

(1) 2340MHz-2350MHz for the demo of NSN;

(2) 2570MHz-2620MHz for the demo of ZTE;

(3) Any 10MHz in band 2.3 different from (1) for the demo of ASB.

They just tell me to apply these bands, but I have no idea of the detail parameters of these frequency bands. Could you please help me? Thank you very much. I know that the event is coming and your big holiday is right on the corner. There is really no time for me. So I hope that my application could be accepted with your help.

In addition, I have already paid the filing fee. Should I send you the email of payment confirmation.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Please feel free to contact me if any problem.

Best regards,

Zhen Hou